due to Miss Jean P. Campbell, who took hold of the work in a missionary spirit and won the lasting gratitude of hundreds of pupils.

The Rev. Henry F. Bland succeeded Dr. Parker in 1863. He was the first married preacher in charge of the church. It is worthy of remark that up to this late date the accounts of the church were all kept in Halifax currency, or pounds, shillings and pence. The change to "dollars and cents" was made in 1864. The first Ladies' Aid Society in this church was organized during his term.

The Rev. John Borland followed, assisted by the Rev. S. J. Hunter. They had Sherbrooke Street Church to look after also. Mr. Borland was one of the pioneers of Methodism and was a colleague of the Rev. Wm. Squire in 1841. He held numerous important appointments, including the presidency of the Montreal Conference.



REV. S. J. HUNTER.

chairmanship of several districts and had charge of some of the most influential churches. He was a champion of the cause of the Oka Indians at the time of their land troubles, many years ago.

The Rev. J. A. Gordon followed him, and he in turn was succeeded by the Rev. Wm. Galbraith, D.D., in 1872 to 1874.

Dr. Galbraith was a theologian and argumentative preacher. During his postorate Sherbrooke Street Church separated from the East End and became an independent congregation. It was also during his term that the present organ was placed in the East End Church.

Musical matters as well as other branches of the work had been developing during the flight of years, and the time had come when a modern organ was thought desirable. The days of the precentor or man who "pitched" the tunes had long since passed. A small